Banned Substances Control Group, Inc.

B SC‘G www.bscg.org

info@bscg.org

September 14, 2010

Harmonic FM

3610 Old Atlanta Rd.
Suwanee, GA 30024

Attn: Marvin Barre — CEO

Cieaura

3610 Old Atlanta Rd.

Suwanee, GA 30024

Attn: Alanson H. Leland — COO

Re:  Certification Issued for CX2 Chips received August 19, 2010

Samples of CX2 Chips received August 19, 2010 have been analyzed by a laboratory for
anabolic agents and stimulants pursuant to the terms of the Certification Agreement. No
compounds were found above the detection levels. As a result, Banned Substances
Control Group issues a Certification specific to this production run of CX2 Chips, as
defined by the terms of the Certification Agreement.

Please contact us at info@bscg.org immediately if there are any concerns or questions.

Sincerely,

Oliver Catlin
Banned Substances Control Group
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